

The

29, 1904, at the Postoffice at Madras, Ore.,

Street Lights

The lights are about 250 candle power, and throw a light for a ed by gasoline. There are seven of the lights in all, six being fur-

nished by the city and one by subscribtion, which is located on the hill near S. E. Gray's residence. The other lights are located, one on the street corner north of the Townsite Company's office, one near Cowherd's store, one near McTaggart's, one at the bank, one near the Madras Trading Co.'s store and one near

ment and go a long way toward supplying the need of an electric light plant. It is understood

Hardware Store

ras changes hands. A. C. Sanford, who has conducted a hardware and implement business